UNDP’s Responses to Supplier Questions
ITB Ref: BB-57974
Supply of Goods and Materials for the Repair/Reconstruction of Two School Buildings                    in Salisbury Dominica
Bid Submission Deadline: 29 January 2019

	No.
	Section
	Question
	UNDP Response

	1
	Lot 1 - Roofing
	a) What type of roofing profile are we bidding for?
b) What thickness sheets?
c) What color?

	See below and attached sheet

	2
	Lot 1 - Roofing
	With regards to Nos. 3a and 3b in lot 1 
17’ lengths (net coverage with 9” lap and;
 13’ lengths (net coverage with 9” lap)

Kindly send us a picture of the item so that we can quote for the right product.
	See below and attached sheet


  
[bookmark: _GoBack]The sheeting is for a retrofit of an existing building and will be attached to steel purlins spaced 2’ feet on center.  See attached drawing and specifications below.  
[image: ]


Specifications for Galvanized Roof Sheets			

Attribute						Minimum Value
Minimum Thickness (Before coating is applied)		.034inches or .86 mm or 22 Gauge (uncoated)
Minimum Thickness (After coating is applied-usual)	.038 inches or .97 mm or 22 Gauge (coated)
Galvanized Zinc Coating					Hot Dipped with 120 g/m^2 each side
								Or .002 inch or .05 mm each side
Galvalume Zinc and Aluminum Alloy Coating		120 g/m^2 each side
Depth of Corrugation					11/16 inch or 18 mm (Tolerance +/- 1/16 inch
								Or +/- 1.5 mm)
Pitch of Corrugation					3 inches or 76.2 mm (Tolerance +/- 1/16-inch Or 
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Section 5a: Schedule of Requirements and Technical
Specifications/Bill of Quantities

Item to be supplied Quantity | Delivery Date Other Information
# Description/Specifications?
Lot 1 1. ROOFING 14 days from
signature of
contract
Z Purlins, 5x2”, 16 gage (0.0598"), 2000 If Delivered to site
galvanized, 20’ lengths.
Bolts — 5/8x2” galvanized bolts and nuts. 350 each
This is minimum
Corrugated Metal Roofing, 0.034” Steel ificati sta:da:d; fUItI
. . specification sheet mus
Th|cI.<ness, F—i90.((?.45 oz/sf) galvanized be provided with bid.
coating, paint finish. Color will be selected
following award
17' lengths (net coverage with 9" lap) 6300 sf Delivered to site
13’ lengths (net coverage with 9" lap) 5500 sf Delivered to site
Ridge Cap. 24” wide, match roofing, 20- 300 If Delivered to Site
degree brake.
#12 x 2-1/2" self-tapping roofing screws, 10,000 ea
with neoprene washers
#10 x 2" Galvanized Screws, Phillips or 4 boxes
hex head, 100 ct.
Gutters, 5" K Style, with hangers 560 If
Downspouts, 4" Sch.40 PVC, w/ hangers 400 If
Downspout Elbows, 45, 90's S0ea
Lot 2 2. INTERIOR AND FINISHING 30 days from Attached specification
signature of sheets are illustrative
contract | only. Other brands may

be proposed but must
be accompanied with
full speciation and
installation details
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